Lynn Urquides School Council	Minutes 2023-2024	
Meeting Date – September 25, 2023	Meeting Location: Library	
Members present	Virginia Schoppenhorst, Dehnny Nin, Marisa Salcido, Jennifer Rolle, Christy Stone, Yvonne Alvarado, Angel Dickson, Patsy Corday, and Elma Puentes	
Members absent	Damaris Puentes and Chris Chavez	
Constituency group represented: Visitors	administrators, parents, certified staff, and classified staff	
	Judith Dela	
I. Called to order at 2:48 pm by Schoppenhorst		

Called to order at 2:48 pm by Schoppenhorst

Approval of Minutes for May 8, 2023 and August 28, 2023

August 28- Angel Dickson motioned that we should approve the minutes, Mrs. Salcido 2⁻⁻⁻. All in favor. May 8- Dehnny Nin motioned that we should approve the minutes, Angel Dickson 2⁻⁻⁻. All in favor

	II.	Call to the audience- N/A
DISCUSSION NOTES		
CONCLUSIONS		

III. Reports

REPORT TO REVIEW	РТА	
	 All PTA sales are going well. Nachos sales are going well and will continue to be for sell on Tuesdays and Fridays. Movie night made over \$300. Scholastic Book Fair made over \$3,000. The Family Team meeting went well. The team is focusing on getting ideas to increase family engagement. Peter Piper Pizza night is September 26 at the 12th and Ajo location from 5-7pm. October 3 is a Math and Science Night. 	
	• Teachers be on the look out for families that we can include in our season of giving.	
	Principal's report-	
	• 21st Century tutoring is going well. We also have a Books and Breakfast time from 7:30-8:00 in our cafeteria on Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Fridays to help our students keep up with their reading.	
	 The district has asked that we have 3 family engagement activities a month. Mrs. Puentes completed the paperwork for the year, sharing many of the exciting family engagement activities that will have at Lynn Urquides for the remainder of the school year. Mrs. Salcido will have her Principal Cadre at Lynn on September 26 from 1-3pm. It will include a short meeting and then they will visit classrooms. September 27 is the Title 1 walk through. 	
	• The Quarterly Benchmark testing window is open from September 25-October 5.	

 Mrs. Salcido would like to add the following for discussion during our next meeting: To be in compliance with the TUSD School Board Policy, we need to move undesignated tax credits to designated areas. We would like to move \$8,316.12 to the following area: Sports-General
1

IV. Action Items		
ACTION ITEMS	N/A	
V. Discussion		
DISCUSSION/ INFORMATION ITEMS	a. Replace inactive parent member: Judith Dela would like to join the School Council as a parent of a student of Lynn Urquides. Her joining would make it possible to replace our inactive parent member, Ariana Argote.	

Discussion/information items- Item for the next agenda: The next School Council meeting will be on September 26, 2023. (Emergency Meeting). We will discuss the following: move undesignated tax credits to designated areas. We would like to move \$8,316.12 to the following area:

• Sports/General

We will vote on the following Action Item: a. Replace inactive parent member with Judith Dela. Schoppenhorst adjourned the meeting at 3:01pm